ATTACHMENT I - REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE ST. LUCIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
RFP 25-09
ELL SUPPLEMENTAL ELA SOFTWARE

FOR:        Achieve3000	
(Name of Vendor Requesting Reference)

This form is being submitted to your Company for completion as a business reference for the company listed above.

This form is to be returned to the School Board of St. Lucie County, Purchasing Department, email at kimberly.albritton@stlucieschools.org no later than 3:00 p.m., November 22, 2024, and must not be returned to the company requesting the reference.

For questions or concerns regarding this form, please contact the School Board of St. Lucie County, Purchasing Department, by telephone: (772) 429-3980, or by email at kimberly.albritton@stlucieschools.org. When contacting us, please be sure to include the request for proposal number and title listed at the top of this page.

Company Providing Reference: Miami-Dade County Public Schools, Department of Bilingual Education and World Languages 
Contact Name and Title/Position: Ms. Cecilia Monteagudo/Executive Director
Contact Telephone Number: 305-989-5443 
Contact Email Address: ccmarquez@dadeschools.net

Questions:
1. In what capacity have you worked with this company in the past? If the Company was under a similar contract, please acknowledge and explain briefly whether or not the contract was successful.

Comments: 

I have worked with this company in different capacities: teacher of ELLs, Curriculum Support Specialist, Instructional Supervisor, and Executive Director. Our district and Achieve3000 have had a partnership for over fifteen years. We renew the contract annually. We have decided to continue using this technology program over so many years because of its impact on the language development and literacy skills of our ELLs. This year our district is using Achieve3000 as one of the alternative graduation pathways for eligible ELLLs. 
2. How would you rate this Company’s knowledge and expertise?
    3	(3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable) 
Comments: 
The Achieve3000 The team demonstrates an excellent understanding of our ELLs’ needs. Their solutions are based on sound knowledge. The team is incredibly resourceful. They provide excellent support, always going above and beyond to address our needs.
3. How would you rate the Company’s flexibility relative to changes in the scope and timelines?
    3	(3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable) Comments:
They respond quickly to shifting priorities, which makes working with them a smooth experience. They consistently go out of their way to accommodate our needs, even when project requirements shift unexpectedly. Their openness to discuss changes and provide solutions shows a high level of professionalism and flexibility.

4. What is your level of satisfaction with hard-copy materials, e.g. quotation, written scopes of work, reports, logs, etc. produced by the Company?


       3	(3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable) Comments:
The program reports are thorough and cover every detail, giving us all the information we need to make informed decisions. Their documents are tailored to our project requirements, reflecting an understanding of our specific needs and preferences.

5. How would you rate the dynamics/interaction between the Company and your staff?

    3	(3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable) Comments:
Achieve3000 truly feels like part of our team, always collaborating seamlessly with our staff to achieve shared goals. They are quick to respond to any questions or requests, which makes us feel valued and supported. Their responsiveness to our needs and feedback shows that they prioritize a positive working relationship. Their willingness to adapt to our working style and preferences has made collaborating with them a pleasure. They’re always friendly and approachable, which makes it easy for our staff to engage with them.

6. Who were the Company’s principle representatives involved in providing your service and how would you rate them individually? Would you comment on the skills, knowledge, behaviors or other factors on which you based the rating? (3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable)

Name:   Jenny Miranda, Professional Services Director    Rating:      3      

Name:   Cara LaRussa, Customer Advocacy Manager	Rating:     3.   
Name:   Star Connor, National Solutions Architect	Rating:    3.  
Name:   Jean Correll, Regional Sales Director	Rating:     3 Comments:
They handle every interaction with professionalism and respect. They respond quickly to our inquiries. They really listen to our needs and preferences.

7. With which aspect(s) of this Company’s services are you most satisfied?

Comments:

They take the time to understand our unique needs and tailor their services to meet them perfectly. Their processes are well-structured and organized, making everything run smoothly from start to finish. They provide high-quality professional development to our teachers and instructional support personnel. Their commitment to making sure our requirements are fully met is evident in everything they do.

8. With which aspect(s) of this Company’s services are you least satisfied?

Comments:

       We are highly satisfied with this company. 

9. Would you recommend this Company’s services to your organization again?
Comments:
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 They are genuinely committed to our success and go above and beyond to meet our needs, which is why I’d highly recommend them. They have earned our trust through consistent, high-quality service, which is why I would confidently recommend them again. 
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